NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS Cus SousyATion pusiox
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT SanieFa e Meien 47303

November 16, 1998

Conoco, Inc.

10 Desta Drive - Suite 100W
Midland, Texas 79705-4500
Attn: Kay Maddox

Administrative Order NSP-1746-A(L)

Dear Ms. Maddox:

Reference is made to your application dated October 21, 1998 for a non-standard 80-acre gas spacing
and proration unit consisting of the following acreage in the Byers-Queen Gas Pcol:

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH. RANGE 38 EAST. NMPM
Section 29: E/2 SW/4.

[t is our understanding that this unit is to be dedicated Conoco. Inc.’s existing State “A-29" Well No.
8 (API No. 30-025-23048), located 2150 feet from the South line and 1800 feet from the West line (Unit K)
of Section 29.

The application has been duly filed under the provisions of Rules 104.F and 104.D(2) of the General
Rules and Regulations of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division ("Division").

By the authority granted me under the provisions of Division General Rules 104.F(2) 104.D(2)(b),
the above-described unorthodox gas well location and 80-acre non-standard gas spacing and proration unit are
hereby approved.

Sincerely,

N

Lort Wrotenbery
Director

LW/MES/kv

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs
New Mexico State Land Office - Santa Fe
W. Thomas Kellahin, Counsel for Conoco, Inc. - Santa Fe
Jimmy D. Carlile, Conoco, Inc. - Midland, Texas




